
-~~·~--~---~-----·~-·----------- -··-~·-·-~----------·- ··-··---·-·-·-------~----'-~·----· ·'-..."-------· -··· -··---·-----··--· --'·-'-'-.~.· -·-·-·-

341 
. '!WENTY-FIRST MEETING . · 

OF"THE·. 

·OREomr·STATE .. AIRPOIIlITION.'/illTHORITY 

The twenty-first meeting of the Oregon State Air P 0 1lution Authority was caJ.led 

to order by the Chairman at 2:00 P.M. Thursday, April 10, 1958 in Room J6, state 

Office Bldg., 14oO S.W • .5th Avenue, Portland, Oregon. Those present were 

Car1 E. Green, Chainnari, Merle S. West, Vice Chainnan, Mr. R. P. Dixon, 

Dr. Harold M. Erickson, memhers and Curtiss M. Everts, Jr., Secretary, Mrs. Catharine 

C •. Barsch, Special Assistant Attorney General, R.E. Hatchard, Chief of theAir 

Pollution Control Section, J. L. Agee, Associate Sanitary Engineer, R. B. Percy 

and Edward Taylor, Chemists, State Board or Health. 

MOI'ION RE: MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

The minutes of the twentieth meeting held December 16, 1957 were· summarized by the 

Secretary. The Chairman dec1ared that i1' there were no corrections the minutes 

would stand approved as prepared by the Secretary. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULES RE: Changes required by Chapter 7l7 Oregon Laws 1957 

.The Cl)airman stated that a year ago the Authority: adopted administrative and 

technical rules and the.re was a need to consider revisions to the administrative 

rules under the provisions of Chapt, 717, Oregon Laws 1957. Mrs. Barsch reported 
' . . . 

that the Attorney General's office had prepared a model set or regulations which 

could be :followed in the preparation o:f revisions of the Authority's existing 

regulations. 

It was MOVED by Mr, West and seconded by Mr. Dixon and carried that .the Authority 

. hold a public bearing at its next regul<1r meeting to consider the adoption of the. 

revised administrative rules and regulations in accordance with the provisions 

of Chapt, 717 O.L. 1957 and that public announcement of such bearing be made. 

THE DALLES RE: Harvey Aluminum Company 

The Chainnan requested Mr. Agee to report on the status of. t.he. l!arvey Aluminum 

Company's plans for installing control equipment in ,their aluminum reduction 



r-::-. ··-- ---·------·--~-------------- --
I 342 
I 
' :l 

I 
j 
I 

I 
I 

'.-'j 

:-! 
I 
i 

I 
·! 
'-1 
I 
i 

:1 

I 
I 

I 
i 
I 

i 

I 
I 

! 
.I 
I 

-~ 
I 
I 

.I 
I 

:_:! 

I 

I 
I 

.1 

! 
' i 

·1 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
f 

I 
f 

p1ant now under construetion at -The Dalles;. 

Mr. Agee reported that the fina1 p1ans and specif'icati<ms of the fmne disposa1 

system have been received and rerl.ewed by the staff" and that a conference was 

he1d wi:tb _Dr. Rochon and Mr. Rene 1egau1t concerning the operatf6n of' thl:s equip­

ment. Mr. Agee stated that procedure for testing anddetermiriing the h.uorlde 

· reme>Va1 ef'f"iciency of' this equipment was· out1ined by:tlie company- represent;.tives. 

He_ e:itpiained that· background samples ·have beeri oolleeted to d<i~rmine ~tural 

f"1uoride ieve1s in The Dalles· area f"or the past three years. He recommended 

that eonditioria1 approva1 be granted f'or the control eqmpment providing the 

eorhpany- will agree to: 

1. Complywith·the regulations of' the·Oregon State Air Pollution 
Authority. 

2. Make. periodie stack samp1ing and- analyses to determine the fluoride 
diseharge, · · · 

:3. Submit periodic reports to the State Air Pol1utic:m Atithority. 

The Chairman asked Mr. Agee if' background values had been' determined. 

Mr. Agee rep1ied that aver 6oo ·sampl~s bad been eolleeted and most- of' the 

background fluoride eoneentrations were within o.l to 1.0 part per billion •. 

The Chairman asked D~. M. Holmes if' he bad a report to present at this time •. 

Dr. Holmes ·stated that he would ddl.ay Ids report until. tbe next J!leeting. · 
- . ! 

The Chairman asked if'. a representative of Harvey Aluminum was present. 

Mr, Legault, General Superintendent, Harvey Aluminum Compariy stated that hl.s 

company bas conducted simulated tests, that the analyses would be completed 

soon and that the data could be presented at the next meeting o:f the Authority. 

He explained that the simulated.test run wi11 approximate the working eonditions 

and should give a clear picttu·e of' the f"1uoride removal ef"f"iciency. Mr. Legault 

conc1uded by saying that his eompariy will eooperate with. tbe Authority arid wou1d 

have the best eontrol equipioont availah1e. 

MOTION RE: The Daile s Harvey A1wninum Compa!IT 

It was MOVED by Dr. E~ickson and seconded by Mr. West and carried that plans 

and specif'ications for the air pollution eontrol installation at Harvey Aluminum 

:.~~'""-,-:.,..._._--.-. -. --. -. -· ---~----·------·-------------- ··-----·---·---·---·- --



:1---.. 
J 

r 
l 

["'.' . ~ 

~ --~ 

I 

! 
L ..... 

343 

Company be given conditional approval with the understanding that the company 

w1ll comply with regulations, make periodic stack .sampling tests and submit 

periodic reports to the Authority. 

NORTH ALBANY RE: Western Kraft Corporation 

The Chairman requested Mr. Merryman to report on the control 01' air pollution at 

the Western Kraft Corporation's mill; 
, Mr. Merryman stated that the company. had completed installation of the blow heat 

recovery system in December and that the staff' had completed some. area surveys 

since that til)te. He explained that area odor survey data was needed to· indicate 

what change had occurred in the odor conditions near the Western Kraft. mill•. 

He stated that the data 0!1tained thus ·far is inconclusive since the weather 

a::onditions during the surveys had favored the dilution and dispersion of the mill 

effluents. 

Mr. Merryman reported that the company had developed a sta:.ck sampling program 

to measure the concentration of several odorous compounds. He stated that some 

data was obtained before the blow heat ·recovecy system was installed and after 

completion of the project. He stated that the information f'rem the company's 

technical staff showed a reduction of· 63% in the hydrogen sulfide concentration, 

33% in methyl mercaptans and 68% in the organic solubles .which would inc:lude the 

dimethylsulfide and dimethyl disulfide fractions. He stated that. the staff recom-

mended that the area odor surveys be continued; that the company continue the 

program of measuring the major mill effluents and that progress reports be sub-

mttted at the next meeting. 

The Chairman asked Mr. Robert o. Beatty, Ass 1 t .to the President, Western Kraft 

if he wished to present a report. 

Mr. Beatty replied that Mr •. Merryman.•s report summariz.ed the present status and 

that the company intended to continue the stack studies. 

Mr. West stated that.he passed the plant .driving to Portland for this meeting 

and there was still quite an offensive odor.in the air. 



·r ~-·--,-~---·---·-··-~-----·------·-

! 344 
1 

.1 
J 
I 

:I 
.j 

I 
j 
··i 

I 
I 
f 
J 
I 

Mr; Beatty··repl±ed·that oo]y· one ·ppm votil.l:l be jUst as ·offensive to the human 

·nose as a ·g):'.eat· dea:L more0 He :f'llrther stated· that this. concentration could be 

reduced but that they vould never· reach the level of' complete satisfaction i:or 

every human nose • 

. The Cbairnian stated that the Authority would accept these progress reports ·and 

that it appeared the company has been making progress; 

MULTNOMAH COUNTY RE: Pacific Carbide and JlllQY Compaw 

The Chairman requested Mr. Peroy to ·rep9rt on the Pacif'ic Carbide Compaey's dust 

·emission problem • 

. Mr'~ Percy stated that ·a plant survey vas made in ·Jiinuary when the· calcitim carbide 

electric furnace was·· shut down f:or maintenance.;. ·ile reported that· air samples 

were collected ·at a station on the rciof' of' Mcirrison Oil Coinpany frcim March 11-15. 

-at a time when Pacific Carbide was also measuring their.stack discharges~ 

Mr. Percy ·stated that the samples showed a suspended ·particulate concentration of' 

.514 micrograms per eubic meter ror the 50° arc of' wind direction t0..arda the 

plant and contained 34.-2% lime. (Cao). He explained that the i'ilter_ i:roni the 

high volume .sampler which operated when the wind cUrection -i.as avay.i:rOm the. 

plarit. showed su5pended particulates of' 221 micrograms per cubic meter with 

l0.3% ·lime content. He stated •that the results obtained when the 'Wind was ·toward 

the plant arec•comparabie to sampling results ·c1uring August 1957. ··The. suspended 

particulates ·for the opposite cli.reetion are higher than those obtained "in August 

1957 and this was probably caused by the changeable w_ind conditions in the area 

at this time of the year. He stated that the fallout samples eollected during 

the March sampling period were comparable to these collected during the past and 

averaged lo4 tons per square mile per month with an average calcium oti.de ·or 

2J.5%. He pointed- eut; that fallout· sa:mPles ·collected during the plant shut down 

period showed a substantial decrease in weight and lime dust content. 

stated that the stai:f: recommended that a summary report be prepared including 

the company stack ·sampling "data; that the company sainple the discharge .from 

other dust sources and that the company· should continue development of: additional 

\.-.~~~-.. -. --,---'--.---.---.-. ' -~----··---- ~---·-·----~----- --·---------- - --- -·- ·-····----··---·-- ----·------- --------··--·-- -----· 



··1··-

----: 

·!-" 

~-

. _J 

··l 
'.i 

!( 

L 

I 
I --·-··=· 

·-------------·-- ------------------ ------ - - ·------···-· ·---·-·--·----·-··---·-·--------·----·----------· -· ---------'-'·-·. -· ·----·-· -·--
345 

electric furnace dust control facilities. 

The• Chairman. asked if a representative·. of Jhe company was present. · 

Mr. Themas. J. W;i.ters • Manager. Pacific Carbide, stated there was nothing further 

to report as Mr, Percy bad. covered it well. He added.that their stack tests 

showed that they are able to reduce the electri0 furnace emissions by 83\t; ho'1-

ever, there will be more sampling and further testing •. He stated that they·wilJ. 

continue to make progress and will keep in.close touch with.the Authority •. 

The Cbainnan asked Mr. Hatchar<l if ·the ·staff' bad aey addi tiona:t comments, . 

Mr. Hatchard replied that the staff' .would like to work further with the company . 

using the information obtained. from area sampling •.. He stated .that one problem 

was that Pacific Carbide's production now was less than the normal production 

periods. 

The Chairman .requested the company to continue working with the Authority's stal,'f 

and that the Board wonld accept this as a progress report and wonld expect reports· 

of further developments. 

PUBLIC HEARING RE: PrOposed Regu1ations f'or Open Burning Rei'nse Dnmps 

The Chairman stated that the publia hearlng would now be held to consider the 

proposed open burning refuse dump regulations; that. the proponents and opponents 

would have an opportunity to present statements and give verba:L testimony .. He 

.stated that the members of' the Authority would. not take final action today in 

view of a request f'rom the League of' Oregon Cities reque!;lting more time to study 

the propO!;lals. 

The Secretary stated that copies of' the proposed regulations had been sent to all . 

parties who· had indicated an· interest at previous Authority meetings and to Counj:y · 

Health Departments. 

___ .Mr. Joseph Hunt, Veotor Control Specialist, Communicable Disease Center, US PHS, 

now assigned to the Umatilla County Demonstration Project, showed. a series of' 

colored slides trhich revealed typical open burning ref'Use disposal problems. 

created in Oregon• Idaho and Califomia. He explained the sanitary landfill .dis-

tL.-.-_..,._----~,---- "·-·-------·--------·-. -·-·----"-·--··-·---- -



r------~------·- ----·---- -----
j 346 

:--1 
:1 
I 

l 

;'j ., 
' i 
i 

1 
' 

l 

posal method outlining the 'ITarions types of operations, equipment used and the 

lack of air pollution problems resulting from sanitary land-rill. He anS.-ered 

questions regarding the cost comparison between sanitary land-rill, complete 

incineration and OPBn burning• disposal oJ: lnmber, brush and ·logs on san1.tary 

land-rill, methods of oPeration on low land, control of: odors and the foilndation 

conditions for building on former sanitary landfills. 

Miss Carlie Gilstrap stated_that the complainants in North Portland had been 

waiting for two years for appropriate action. to eontroi the smoke, odors and 

flyash :fran open burning refuse dumps. She indicated that some improvement bad 

resulted :from .the Autbori.ty's action this spring but .pointed out the problem was· 

:far :from solved.· She reported that ber gronp has been in contact with the "ity 

and "ounty officials but that little progress bad been made as yet. Sbe. expressed 

her concern regarding the possible effect of excessive air pollutionupon the 

increasing lung cancer and other lruman healtb.a6pects.and requested the Authority 

members to take action to protect Oregon communities ·from the unnecessary air 

pollution f'rom burning refuse dumps. .She then narrated a series of colored. 

slides which showed instances where refuse dumps north Of Portland were burning 

during February to April 1958. 

Mr. Walter A. Holt, representing the Oregon Centennia.l C0mmission, stated that 

th~re was a· Smoke. problem in the area and that their organization hoped cor­

rective action llould be taken. 

Clara Shall', Rt. 2, HiTI.sborc, stated that the practice of open burning o:f refuse 

bas to be changed and that satisfactory methods must be implemented that will 

protect ou.·r comnru.ni ties. 

The Chain.an stated that the Authority would n<M like to hear :from those speaking 

against the proposed regu1atians, 

Dean Bryson, Attorney, represent:l.ng·the Sanitary Truck Drivers Local No. 22(), 
. . 

stated that the union was not opposed to a ban upon open burning but was concerned 

about the aver'-all problem. · He stated that he believed something must be done 

L .. ~- -·-·~-·--·--·--·--

' 
I:.:·. 



'i 34'1 

00 
. 0-l 
C''t ,_, 
0::) 
<!' 

[._,_ ~: 

,_j. 

i,;,t questioned the prov1sion in the proposed l'egtilation that would· allow the 

:householder to btirn refuse on their property. He suggested that ·the proposed 

regulations ought to .consi:der segregating the types o:f re:fuse and also :include 

consideration o:f the total cost to the· ·commilnity :for· changing :from ·present disposal 

methods; 

Mrs• Ezra Cook representing the City Sariitary Service,.· McMinnville, Oregon ,,·fated 

that ·about :four years ago the McMinnville dump had been .relocated to ·a s:i.te ap­

proximately seven miles west of the city and that thei:r present operation consists . 

of .intermittent ,burning and cmrering. He pointed ·out that they have n<> problems 
j 

since the:nearest resident is ab"1lt a mile away and.he reqUested the Authority 

to give individual consideration to refuse dump operations which W<!uld be pre-

:ferable to a blanket prohibition. 

l'!rs •. George HeryfC>rd, Sanitarian, _Lincoln County, stated that refuse disposal 

methods are necessarily individualized and -that due to the rain:fall and soil 

conditions C>n the ce>ast the sanitary l'!lJd:fill procedure would not be practical. 

E. N. McKinstry; City Engineer; North Bend, stated be agreed with the intent ot: 

the prdposed regulations but if adopted would oause some di:fficult problems. He 

explained that the city o:f NQrth Bend• s refuse dump required burning because the 

str0ng prevailing trade wiiids would spread the refuse .domndnd. 

Mr. Gordon. Burt, City Engineer o:f P ortlSnd, submitted pictures ot: Portland's 

refuse disposal site and explained the operation ot: the city incinerator and 

modified landfill. He reported that since the Authority's action this spring the 

city has been reducing the amount ot: open burning t brough increased use of the in-

cinerator. He pointed out that tbei:r problems :involve the disposal of several 

thousand gallons o:f waste oil daily, large quantities o:f scrap lumber, tree s.tumps 

and also a lack of earth covering~ He stated that the 1959 budget included a 

request for eight more employees and equipment purchases such as a "hipper and 

cut-off saw and funds for purchasing excess earth fill. ·He explained that the 

.J'1e~se Bureau could provide the type ot: refuse disposal that the citizens of 



I 

I 
I 
I 
,j 
''! 
~·1 

I 
I 
i 

~l 
! 

Po.-tland are williiig to pay :tor. 

Mr. Gene Fields, Sanitarian, .Coo'? C<>Unty, ind:ioated. that sanitary lanMill metheds 

would not be adaptable to maey locations alang the coast• He also questioned 

the pravisions in Section 4.4 which gave. the county .heilth ·of':ticer ·the respon-

sibility :for approving a variance in the open burning prohibition i:t it was in 

the pttbllc .interest to protect undue hardship.·· He ccinimented that any change in· a 

·.city's disposal methods could be considered "undue hardship.:and this section would 

be .di:t:ficult for the health off'icer to administer~ He suggested that other refuse 

disposal methods such as the Dano composting· system may· provi<;le the answer. 

The Chainiian :requested Mr. Hatohard to collllllent on questions raised durmg the 

dis·cussiOn~ 

Mr. llatchard stated that several ref'erences had been made to the Cali:tonrl.a activities 

on re:('use disposal to· c0ntrol air polluticin •. He reported that the f'irst regulation 

of'·the San Francisco Bay Area Control District which includes six counties pro-

. hibited the op~ burning of all rei'use, exce};ting for hons.;,hold rubbish,. a·gri­

. · .<!Ultural.practices, and fireman training, and "W'as adopted in October 1957. 

· He stated. that the Los. Angeles Control District began the control of refuse air 

pollution problems in 1948: when a regulation was' adopted prohihiting 0pen bUrning . 

refuse dumps tbrougbout the CQUZlty and that other outdoor btlrning regulations had 

been adopted subsequently. He sj;ated that the :('inal step .was taken in October 

1957 when burhing with the indiV:idui!ll householder's single chamber incinerator was 

outlawed. The main point is to recognize that all air pollution control programs 

eventually must prohibit open burning. He pointed out that sever;µ re:terences had 

been made during the discussion to the problem that.may occur since the proposed 

. regulations allow t.he· householder to burn rubbish. He explained that rubbish does 

not include garbage or similar organic material. 

The Secretary stated that the following letters had been received concerning the 

proposed regulations. ·-·· 



' ti ,., 

L 

L_ 

-:t 

April 3, 

April 3, 

April 7, 

April 7, 

April 4, 

April 7, 

Aprll.·8, · 

April 8> 

April 9, 

April 9, 

April 9, 

April 7, 

April 10, 

John °C. stoner, Sanitarian . 
Lane G0W1tyHealth Dept";;' 

. -._ ... - . . .. 

Lester M. Bennett, Sanitarian 
Yamhill G<!iunty .. 

Mr. Ezra Gook 
McMinnvil1e,Oregon 

A. W. Westi'all, SaJlitarlan 
Tri-GOllrity Heaith ~. 

. F 

Mr. Kemieth T.: Adams 
Mayor of Fliq>ire 

I. Hartley, 
Mayol'. or North Bena 

Dean F. ·Bryson; AttemeY: 

. Edward Brown, Clity Recorder 
Powers, Oregon · 

Herman -Kehrli, Executive Secretary 
League of Oregon Cities 

John H •. Fasnaoht, Mgr. of Utilities· 
City Or Bamon · 

Ben E. Nicols, City Administrator 
City- or Myrtle Point 

George J, Spady 
Coos Bay Sanitary Service 

Coos Clounty Health Dept~-•. . 

The Chairman stated that the Oo!ll1lents, suggesti0ns, recommendations would be 

reviewed and the matter would be considered at the next regular meeting. or the 

Authority. 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

The Chairman requested the Secretary to read the new complaints received., 

The Secretary read a complaint against Hopkins Wrecking Yard submitted by Mrs. 

Yoes. 

The Gbail"D\!ln asked ir the staff" could investigate the matter. 

l;Tr. Hatchard replied that the staff should investigate this complaint along with 

several others involving the burning of" wrecked automobile bodies. 

The Gbairm3n ·directed the staff" to investigate the cmpla:int and confer with all 

:{:.,.__,,_____~~,~~-~--~--------·----:___ ______ --·--~--~------ ··--~--·-- ----··--··· ---·-·--'- ----- ·- ... ---· -- ---------····--···--··----·--·,--'._ _____ .. ____ , _________ _:_ _______ _ 



·i-\ 

I 
I 

-] 
I 

:<\ 
i 

'..1 

other parties concern'?"'. and report back to the Author:!. ty. 

The Secretar.Y- read a oompla:i.Ilt :from the C:i.ty of' North Bend,. signed by Mr. Herrington 

regarding open burning. by. Weyerhaeuser Timber. Company. 

The Chairman referred this to the_ staff for investigation when.other activities 

permit. 

The Secretary read a &ompJaint datoo lZ-29-5'7 from Mrs. Emma l\.rk regarding 

emissions :from the Chi~~·.Chemi¢aJ. Company's plant in Gui.lds lake; Portland~ 

The Chairman direoted the staff' to continue its work on this matter• 

PLANNING & ZONING AGENCIES PERFORMANCE REGULATIONS 

The Chairman requested Mr•· Agee to· report on the development of' indilstrial park 

regulations to prevent air pollutian. 

Mr. Agee stated .that the .Air Pollution Authority has been requested b,y the Bureau 

. of' MuniCipal Research to recommend perf'ormance standards which may be applied to 

industrial park developments.·. The Bureau Joas indicated that a,mnnher of cities 

have requested such int:onnation to be used by their planning commissions. This 

approach to air pollution control ·is somewhat dif'ferent than has been applied 

in Oregon to date• The Authority hii.s approached air pollution,contr<il on an 

area air quality basis. Perf'ormance standards as such have not been employed te> 

date+ The staff has initiated a review of' tbe literature and bas tentatively 
. . r . . - . 

developed pe;dormance standards as.the Bureau requested~ Mr. Agee stated that 

tbe staff' eJ<pects to continue in this work to develop and test additional standards 

in tbe future. 

The Chairman aske.d Mr, Agee. bow 1m1ob more tim!> was needed on this project. 

Mr. Agee replied that this was an extensive stttc\y and would require .a f'nll seitle. 

investigation. 

Mr. Hatehard stated that the tine when the· staff' would have S<>mething def'inite 

would be determined on the 5uecess of' getting an over-all. research operation 

C6mpleted. 

·The Chl!J.rman :iilstrnoted the staf':f to Oontinne the work and to present the recom­

mendations to tbe Authority f'or eonsioeration. 

I. 

I 
l ._ 



,, .... ·········-·-· 
·11 

~j 

[ 
•... , 

j 
..• ;> 

.BlJDGET 1959-1961 

· The Secretary stated that the present staff consists of !} engineers; 2 Chemists 

and one stenographer; that the Authority is requesting one additional field 

representative be added to the budget for 1959-61. He stated this person would · 

make initial field investigations· that do not require engineering skill so the 

engineers Can be used on mori! urgent work. 

The Cba1,rman asked if the budget had been submitted to the State Board of Health 

members. 

'.!'be Secretary replied that it was still.1tt1der dis<>ussion. 

Dr. Eclekson• added that preliminary Conferences had been held and the requests 

would be considered on May 8, 9, and loth, by the members of the Board ef Health 

and that he would support the request for the additional staff member~ 

Mr. Dixon stated he believed it right to have a field lllSn do certain work if it 

would free the engineer for performing more technical' duties. 

The Chairman stated that those who attended the Authority meetings recognized 

that the Air Pol;Lution Authority's staff bas more than it can do; there· are more 

. requests for work and field trips than is possibl.e for a staff of this present 

size; and that he thought it was appropriate to ask for the additional man to 

help .on the field work. 

MOTION RE: Budget 1959-196J 

It was M011ED by Mr. Dixon and seconded by Mr. West and carried that a request be 

made for an additional field man for the Air Po11ution Authority's 1959-1961 

b:!,.ennial budget. 

There being no further bttsiness the meeting was adjourned at 4: .5<J P .M. 

The next regular Air Pollution Authority meeting was set at the call of the 

Aspe~ su~tted . 

·~~.~~~etary 
Oregon State·AirPolJ.ution Authority 

351 


